Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 7:32 am

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF --------------- FINALIZE

From: Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 7:31:24 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rico 60 Enquiry <enquiry@rico60.com>

Subject: Re: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF --------------- FINALIZE

HI  Taufikh,

we are accept your finalize offer closed at CORI/s$17,250, 6 days.

Regards,

Xxiong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: claims@rico60. com

On Wed, Sep 1, 2021 at 11:09 PM Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Xiong,

Refer attached, COR /s $17,250, 6 days.



Subject to insurance approval

Regards
Taufikh

Lkk Auto

From: Rico 60 Claims [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 9:57 AM

To: TAUFIKH@LKKAUTO.COM; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Catherine
Chong (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Rico 60 Enquiry
Subject: Fwd: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF --------------- FINALIZE

hi 1kk

REMINDER FINALIZE .....

Regards, X70NG

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims@rico60. com




—————————— Forwarded message ————————

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Date: Thu, Aug 12, 2021 at 9:40 AM

Subject: [E&: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF
To: Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com>
Cc: Rico 60 Enquiry <enquiry@rico60. com»

Hi Xiong,
It’ s surveyed by Taufikh.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

& 1{& A.: Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com>

KA 2021 &£ 8 A 11 H 13:37

Wt A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>
#1%: Rico 60 Enquiry <enquiry@rico60.com>

FTi: Re: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF ------mmmeeeem- FINALIZE

hi GQ,

ATTACHED MARKING ESTIMATE

Regards,

XIONG

FINALIZE



RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: claims@rico60. com

On Wed, Aug 11, 2021 at 1:32 PM Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Xiong,
Can you send me my estimate marking?

Regards,
Guo Qiang

& 1{& A Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com>

K HEfE: 2021 &£ 8 A 4 H 22:55

Wt A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@l|kkauto.com>; Rico 60
Enquiry <enquiry@rico60.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

F5: Re: SDN 2777 H JAGUAR XF —---mmmmmmmmm- FINALIZE

REMINDER FINALIZE,

Kindly assist us to finalize this case.



Pls check & revert to us soon.

pls note u already own me a lot cases
haven’ t finalize

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

On Sun, Jul 18, 2021 at 6:27 PM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

HI LKK,

REMINDER FINALIZE,



Kindly assist us to finalize this case ASAP.

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

On Fri, Jul 9, 2021 at 8:21 PM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

GUO QIANG,

\REMINDER FINALIZE .....

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

On Thu, Jun 10, 2021 at 6:36 PM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

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

On Fri, Jun 4, 2021 at 2:44 PM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

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

On Sat, May 15, 2021 at 8:56 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

HI LKK



URGENT FINALIZE

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

On Sat, Apr 17, 2021 at 9:02 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

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

On Thu, Apr 8, 2021 at 7:58 AM Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

Hi Guo and Hsiao

Attached after paint photo

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
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On Wed, Apr 7, 2021 at 9:20 PM Claims <claims@rico60. com> wrote:

Guo Qiang

Attached is the after paint photos for your reference.

Kindly assist us to finalize this case.

Regards,

XIONG

On Apr 1, 2021 at 7:59 AM, <Rico 60 Claims> wrote:

Guo Qiang

Attached is the check item photos for your reference.

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
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